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DATE: March 5, 2021
TO:  Town Clerk
FROM:  Rich Kehoe
Town Council Chair
RE: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 ~ 7:00 P.M. . Microsoft “Teams”

Due to the coronavirus outbreak, Town Hall is closed. Pursuant to Governor
Lamont’s Executive Order No. 7B, the March 9™ Special Town Council meeting for
the Adoption of the FY22 Budget is accessible through the “Microsoft Teams”
platform: 1-929-235-8441 Conference ID: 321 477 475 # or you may click on the

link provided below. '

Click here to join the meeting

in accordance with Section 3.3(a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Council will be held as follows:

Tuesday, March 9, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Microsoft “Teams”

The purpose of the Special Meeting is for the Town Council, in accordance with §6.4(b)
of the Town Charter, within ten days after holding the final such public hearing, to adopt
a budget and file the same with the Town Clerk. At that time, when the Council shall
finally adopt the budget, it shall also fix the tax rate in mills, which shall be levied on the
taxable property in the town for the ensuing fiscal year. '

cc: Mayor Leclerc
Town Council -
Linda Trzetziak, Director of Finance
‘Nathan Quesnel, Superintendent of Schools



